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o,,ﬁ N The Special Secretary,
&/‘ Department of Forests,
8 “7 Government of UP, Bapu Bhavan,
17 Sachivalya,

Lucknow-226001
ON LINE PROFOSAL No: FP/UP/ROAD/17826/2016

Subject: Proposed forest diversion of protected forest in Kanpur Dehat District from lan 0,000
to kum 21,000 for 20.631 ha with felling of 2,026 no of trees, Kanpur Nagar District
from km 22.000 to lkm 54.000 for 29.586 ha with felling of 2,889 no of trees and In
Fatehpur District from km 55.000 to kun §2.200 for 25.3065 ha with felling of 6,743 no
of trees; in total diversion of 75.5235 ha of protected forest and felling of 11,658
number of trees-reg, ;

Ref:  Letter no. P-57/14.2-2017.800(52)/2017 dated 19th July 2017

Sir,

In reference 1o your above mentioned letter where approval for above referred forest land
diversion proposal wis sought; 1 have been directed to convey following shortcomings of the proposal

for necessary rectification:

1. lInformation at A-3 [xvii} regarding person making spplication on behall of user agency is
incamplete as the signature of authorised person has riot been authenticated,

2. Detaila provided at B-2.3 in part | for village wise breakup of forest and non forest land is
incerrect.

3. Geo coordinates of all key points of proposed forest land for diversion has not been provided
and Lhe same needs submission.

4. Kml file uplonded for proposed forest Innd diversion has been provided same colour code for
three forest division which cennot be deciphered cleasly.

5. The cost benelit analysis provided at G (i) {a) in part | is incorrect and calculations have been
corried out on wrong values.

T)(ﬂ”v\ 6., The certificate under FRA 2006 from DM Kanpur Dehat is without seal and from DM
'7 1 = et Fatehpur signature is without date and name.
qqaE 57 7. Caleulation of proposed forest Jund area shown in land schedulc is not based on position of
‘ ) ROW shown in letters of PWD officials.
b g 8. Na Objection Certificate from land owning authority has also not been submitted with the
o Ko < *  proposal,
\ \’7 9. Proposal is without submission of profile and background providing different aspects of it.

10, Various doctiments of the proposul ure without name, date & seal of the signing autharities.
H}Thc estimation of crown tensity for Sucial Forestry Division Fatehpur is on lower side and

reqQuiles revision.,
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